
 

Tender Clarifications Communication 

South Tees Site Company (STSC) Limited.   Registered in England, No. 10424065.   1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET 

 

 

Tender Reference: STSC-JN-0047 

Title: Road Markings 

Date of Issue: 18th January 2019 

 
South Tees Site Company (STSC) would like to advise of the below questions received prior to the 
clarification deadline (5

th
 February 2019), and our responses. 

 
Questions and clarifications: 
 

Q1: Volume of work required on an annual basis? E.g. total length of road requiring white 
lining, intermittent & solid.  Total number of letters & symbols. 

Due to the nature of the site, volume of work cannot be guaranteed.  It will be based upon internal 
scoping which will be discussed and agreed prior to each visit.  Seasonal work may result in a 2-3 day 
workload in one visit during summer period. 

  
Q2: Specify the volume on each requested visit? 

This is in the pricing schedule, 2 men + materials for 1 eight hour shift.  Individual requirements relating 
to each visit/work package will be discussed and agreed before communicating to supplier.  It may be 
possible to identify further workload in advance but cannot be guaranteed as injected/urgent work will 
take priority 

  
Q3: Condense the workload into larger jobs in a week or 2 week duration rather than one 

visit per month? 
Again due to the nature of the site & unforeseen work it would not be possible to condense workload. 

  
Q4: Clarify pricing requirements? 

It’s a schedule of rates.  Line item number 1 is for labour (2 men, 8 hours) all other lines should be 
based on material costs. 

  
Q5: Submit a different costing mechanism in line with the response from questions 1, 2 & 3 

above? 
It is not possible as we require all bidders to complete the pricing schedule as it will be used for tender 
evaluation purposes and will ensure that all bids are assessed in a fair & transparent manner. 

  
Q6:     In the pricing schedule item 1, does this rate include materials laid or will it be just a 

charge for the crew plus a measure of material laid as to items attached on the pricing 
schedule? 

Line item number 1 is for labour (2 men, 8 hours) all other lines should be based on material costs 
  

 


